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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 9:05 AM
To: 'Kesha M. Diaz'

Subject: RE: Address Change

EQUALITY FINANCIAL SERVICES INC.
P0OB0O0O00370596

We are forwarding your mailing address request to the proper section for this to be
updated.

PLEASE NOTE:

Registered agent addresses cannot be P.0. Box addresses. If you need to change your
Reglstered Agent's address to a different Florida street address, please follow the
instructions below.

If your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must f£ill out
the appropriate form (Statement of Change of Registered Agent) and pay the statutory
filing fee of $35.00. Forms are available from our web page at www.sunbiz.org for
downloading (click "Print Filing Forms"). On the next page, chocse Florida Corporation
(Profit and NonProfit), and then Change of a Registered Agent/Registered 0Office. This
filing cannot be done online; it must be sent through the mail.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes tc provide feedback on the quality of service you received from
our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt
Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to
the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?
emall=corphelp@dos.atate.fl.us

From: Kesha M. Diaz [mailto:kdiaz@equalityfinancialservices.com]

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 5:39 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change

Good Morning/Evening:

We have a new address could you change our address as shown on the sunbiz.org site:

Register Agent:

PO BOX 8373
Port Saint Lucie, FL 34985

Mailing Address:
PO BOX 8373 :
Port Saint Lucie, FL 34985



-Please.don‘t hesitate to contact us for further assistance.
Thank you and many blessings in your future endeavors.

Kesha Diaz

Equality Financial Services, Inc
Office: (772) 380-2032

Direct: (772) 380-2030

Fax: (866} 257-4743
www.EqualityFinancialServices.com

Its agreed that all information and correspondence shared is 100% confidential. It .is the
scle responsibility of the client to assure that Equality Financial Services, Inc is
provided with honest and accurate information, and hereby acknowledges that Equality
Financial Services, inc i1s held harmless of any false statements.



